Hema,

These details are correct.

Thank You,

On Wed, Mar 9, 2022 at 12:14 PM Hema - Gtaxfile <hema@gtaxfile.com> wrote:
 
 
From: Virat Reddy Barla [mailto:vxbarla@ualr.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 5:11 AM
To: Hema - Gtaxfile
Subject: Re: BANK IDS
 
Hema,
 
 
	Bank Name
	 Chase

	Routing Number (Paper/Electronic)
	 267084131

	Account Number
	 556199799

	Checking / Saving Account
	 Checking

	Account Holder
	 Virat Reddy Barla


 
Pls. provide the below details to E - File your taxes with IRS and state departments.
 
1.     If Filing status is Single, provide only your ID proof
2.     If Filing Jointly, provide you and your Spouse ID proof
 
	Driving License/ State issued photo ID
	Taxpayer
	Spouse

	Number
	 17-102-6959
	 

	Issued State
	 Colorado
	 

	Issued Date
	  03/12/2020
	 

	Expiration date
	 03/12/2023
	 

	Type of ID (Driving License / State issued ID)
	 Driver License
	 

	India Home mortigage real address/Indian parents address
	 H-NO 4-44, Donkeshwar, Nandipet, Nizamabad,Telangana, India 503212
	 


 

